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Kristen Chapman

From: Wayne Donaldson <wdonaldson@ledyard.net>
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2024 7:26 AM
To: Kristen Chapman
Subject: Fwd: Gales ferry - Gales Ferry AIA G709 proposal request #1 Rake adjustment attached
Attachments: Gales Ferry AIA G709 proposal request #1 Rake adjustment .pdf

Can you pass this on to the committee with the note below please. 
 
There is an issue with how the existing roof on the dormer comes into the lower roof. (bottom right and 
left of the triangle.)  As with all of the trim this trim is copper.  We are reluctant to remove it and replace it 
with a bronze color metal so the thought is to cut back about  18-20" of the rake that will allow the lower 
roofing metal to get under the rake and be properly water sealed.  They would then fill in between the 
existing copper with either new copper or bronze colored metal trim.  Board can decide once the pricing 
comes in. 
 
Wayne Donaldson 
Director of Facilities 
Ledyard Public Schools 
wdonaldson@ledyard.net 
(860) 464-9255 X 1401 
(860) 464-9255 
 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Steve June <sjune@silverpetrucelli.com> 
Date: Wed, Dec 18, 2024 at 3:38 PM 
Subject: Gales ferry - Gales Ferry AIA G709 proposal request #1 Rake adjustment attached 
To: The Imperial Company <brucer@theimperialco.com> 
Cc: Wayne Donaldson (wdonaldson@ledyard.net) <wdonaldson@ledyard.net>, Jeremy Cogdill 
<jcogdill@garlandco.com>, Jeremy Cogdill <jcogdill@garlandind.com>, Rongey, Kyle M. 
<kyle.rongey@stvinc.com>, Brendon Johnson <bjohnson@garlandco.com> 
 

Bruce,  

  

Attached you will find the “Gales Ferry AIA G709 proposal request #1 Rake adjustment” for your use & 
records.  

  

We need pricing from you for both scenarios as soon as possible to determine the direction to proceed. 
The ball is in your court for the schedule of the project in this area.  
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Thank you.  

  

  

 

Steven June 

Construction Administration 

203 230 9007 x 249 

3190 Whitney Avenue | Hamden CT 06518 

311 State Street | New London CT 06320 

  

  

  


